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Supron Energy Corporation proposes to dually complete their Jicarilla
"E' Ko. 13 well in the Gallup and Dakota formations. This well is

located 1645 feet from the South line and 830 feet from the West line
of Section 16, Townskip 26 North, Range 4 West, N.M.P.M., Rio Arriba
County, New liexico.

Our records indicate that you are the owner and operator of acreage which
adjoins this drilling block. If you have no objections to this proposed
dual coxmpletion, we would appreciate you signing the attached two (2)
copies of this letter and returning same to this office.
Your prompt consideration of this will be greatly appreciated.
Yours very truly,
SUPRCN ENERGY CORPORATICN
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Rudy D. lotto
Area Superintendent
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This above dual completion well is
hereby approved.

Amoco Production Company

BY:J%J\. @m/

TITIE: [ \.J . @ﬂ[’j- LS:J’DJ
pazs__ 2/ 8 /76‘
;r 77




